~r

~

United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL | UNRESTRICTED /56”
AND - ECONOMIQUE B/cnb/Sus. 1SR 67

SOCIAL €COUNCIL ET SQCIAL

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: _FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS
Third Sess~ion
"SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-SEVENTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, ifew York,
" on Tuesday, 14 June 1949, at 2,30 p.m.

CONTENIS: Draft resolution submitted by Mr. Azkoul concerning the
encouragement of national information agencies (E/CN.4/sub.1/92)
(discussion continuesd/

e NSUPPNR

Consideration of draft resolutions concerning documentation

- relative to the yrogramme of work and priorities for the three-
year period of the life of the Sub-Commission (E/CN.4/Sub.1/96,
E/CN.k/Sub.1/100, E/CN.4/Sub.1/1v2, E/CN.4/Sub.1/99, E/CN.4/Sublfs
Date and place of the following session (E/CN.%/sub.1/101)
Report of—";the, Sub~Commission to the Commission on Human Rights.

Chairmen:  Mr. LOPEZ Philippines
Members: Mr. AZKOUL ' Iebanon
Mr., AZME Egypt
- Mr, CHANG China
Mr., DEDIJER Yugoslavia )
Mr.. FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr. GANDHI ‘ India
‘Mr, GERAUD France =
Mr. STIVA CARVAILO Chile _ '
Mr. WILLIAMS United Kingdom
Mr, ZONOV ' Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

Any corrections of this record should be subxhitted in wrifing, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and within two
working days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,
Room F-852, Lake Success. Corrections should be accampanied by or )
incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate
symbol mmxbex* and -enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections
can be éealt with more speedily by the services concerned if -delegations

will bﬁjﬁo&ﬂe}%%h also to Incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of

the record..
pFTL




E/CN .4 /Sub,1/SR 67
Page 2
Representative of a specinsllzed agency:

" Mr. FARR United Nations Educational, Selentific and
Cultural Organization (UNESCO/ ’

Secretariat: ) . ,
Mr. HOGAN Secretary of the Sub-Commission

DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY MR. AZKOUL CONCERNING THE ENCOURAGRMENT OF
NATIONAL INFORMATION AGENCIES (E/CN.%/Sub.1/92) (discussion continued)

My, WILLIAMS stated that he had slightly misunderstood the true
meaning of Mr, Azkoul'ts draft resolution, In point of fact, he had thought
that by '"netional information agencies" govermmental press services had been
meant. It would have been wnfortunate to use United Nations funds to subsid‘é-
ize such agencies, Mr. Azkoul really meant, by national information agencies ,‘\
agencles active in a given country but not having absolute control of the
gathering and dissemination of news, ‘

Mr, Williams therefore withdrew the amendment which he had submitted at
the previous meeting and stated that he Was ready to accept Mr. Azkoul's
draft resolution., Hé proposed that in the English text the word "mational”
be replaced by thé word "domestic" and that the operative part of the draft
resolution should be amended to read: ".,.to the encouragement and developmern
of naticnal information agencies by technical assistance, the provision of

exchange fellowships and other such means..."

i

Mr;. AZKOUL emphasized that, by "national information agencies", he
did not mean govermmental institutions but agencies active within a given
country, In his draft resolution Mr. Azkoul refeirad only to agencies of
information, because the United Nations was particui&r]y concerned ‘'with that
problem, the Conference on Freedom of Information had adopted three resolution
to that effect, and the General Assembly had also taken decisions in that fiel
His draft resolution was in keeping with those various résolutions and was an
atbempt to supplement them, It had previously been decided that States could
leglitimately subsidize information agencies 1f the latter were not already
sufficiently developed. - Technical assistance should be given to such
information ‘a'gencies 3 by so doiné, any possibility of abuse by Governments
would also he avoided, In a conciliétory apirit he accepted Mr. Williams'
proposal, - 7

/Mr, FONTAINA




E/CN,4/5ub.1/SR 6T

v o , ) Page 3.

' | Mr, FONTAINA did not share the view of Mr. Binder at the previous
weeting, That difference of opinion showed that the virtually permenent
agreement which existed between lir, Fontaina and Mr. Binder was based only
on the similarity of their views on the fundamental freedoms and deuocratic

?nciples. ) .

_ Mr, Binder had been guilty of a misinterpretation for which the Chairmaﬁ
had apparently been originally responsible when, in presenting Mr, Azkoul's
draft reéolution, he had refexrred to the fourth point of President Trumen's
programme. t

Mr, Azkoul's draft regolution fell within the field of activities of
the United Nations, There was no doubt that a very great portion of the
expénges of the United Nations was borne by the Unibed States; bdbut it shouls
be remembered that the United States was the richest country in the world ans
that was why the other States had agreéd to let the United States contributi.
_aﬁoun£ to as mﬁch.as 39 per cent of the Uajted Nations budget.

My, Bindér had stated his opposition in principle. to all subsidizgtion
of the press agencies.. He had stated that no such'system obtained in the
United States, In point of fact, the Government of the United States was
currently granting subsidies to a number of publications with a view to
circulating abroad the.greatest‘yossible amount of information. The Governm.
of the United States could take such action using ite own resources, but the
Governments . of certain under=-developed countries, to do that would have to
have recourse to forelgn resources,

Mr, Fontaing believed that mention should be made of the economlc needs
of countries which did not have at their disposal resources as large 'as: thos.
of .the four great Powers. The under-developed countries were largzsly depend
on foreign information agencies for the cirgulation of news. It should be
made. possible for those countries to have thelr own information agencies thus
enabling them to develop the free circulation of news.,

M, BINDEg?gade his observations during the previous meeting
because. the statements of the Chairman and of same other members of the
Sub-Commission had given him to believe that Mr. Azkoul, in presenting his
draft resolution, had expected .that item % of the programme of technical zid
which President Truman had proposed to Congress would meet, in whole or in
part, the requirement of his proposal. But the programme of technical
assistance had not yet been adoptéd by Congress, and Mr, Binder had not
wanted to give the members of the Sub-Commission a false impression rogardin ,



E/ON.4/Sub.1/SR 67
Page U
the possibilities of using that programme in Purthering the develogment of
under -developed countries.. He had, however, becone éonvinced that Mr. Aziou
himself had not visuwalized the problem from that angle.

AMr. Binder felt that technical aid to under-developed coun%ries shoulda
not take the form of agencies set up in those countries for the disseminatic
_ of world news. He believed that such a solution would contribute nothing to

.. the cultural development of under=-developed countries, He was therefore onl

prepared to support Mr, .izkoulfs draft resolution as amended by Mr, Williams
He stated that United States jowrnalists would be perfectly willing to open
thelr schools to foreign students with scholarships and to permit them to do!
their training in United States press agencies;

In reply to Mr. Fontaina, Mr, Binder emphasized that no system of
government subsidy existed in the Unilted States. It had only been necessary
to make certain arrangements concerning United States publications abroad,
The New York Times and the European edition of The New York Herald Tribune,
in particular, were unable to trépsfer to the United States the profits
that they had earned in countries with weak currencies. Arrangements had

therefore been made to permit these newspapers to circulate in Germany again
vayment in dollars. That vas a tenporary measure and pexrmitted the people
of oertéin FBuropean counitries to read newspapers which they could not
otherwise obtain. That measure had been criticized, yarticularly by the
Chicago Tribune, Mr. Binder emphasized that no publication within the
Uhifed States benefited from subsldies,

The CHAIRMAN stated that his reference to the fourth point of
President Truman's programme had been perfectly in order. The United Statec
representative in the Economic and Social Council had made clear what could
be expected of that programme, It was a matter of technical aid only,
excluding all gifts of capital or goods. It was in that respect that the
programme in question differed from the Marshall Plan, Doubtleséz President
Trumen's programme would fagilitate in certain respects the implementation
of the programme of technical assistaence visualized by the United Nations.
The United Nations programme so far contained no provision affecting the
rress and information, 'It was therefore for the Sub-Cormission to submit

recammendations along those lines to the Economic and Social Council.

Mr. AZKOUL recalled that he had not, in his proposal, defined the
means whereby the Economlc and Social Council could promote the develomment




E/CI.b/5u5. 1/SR 67
Pare 5

¢~

of national informatlon agencies. The cholce of ways and means should be
left to the Council._ The Sub~Commission had only to emphasizé the need for
ensuring that information agencies were developed in under~developed countri.
. Mry Williems had endeavoured to.find a .compromise proposal-by limlting
teohnieal aild to professional assistance, axcludlng all economic help. -
certain members of the Commission objected to Mr. Williams! amendment, :
Mr., Azkoul requested that that amendment be put to the vote before the vote
on his draft resolution.. . .

~ Mr. ZONGV supported Mr. Azkoul!s draft resolution, which, in his
-opinion, was & minimum, Mr. Williams' amendment Jimited: the 'scope of:‘that
draft in that it mentioned only secondary aspects of the‘problem and recomuel
ed only a few of the means of assuring the development of:national informatic
agencies. He was agalnst Mr., Willlams' emendment.

Mr, WIILIAMS emphasized that, as the Sub-Commission was composed oi
experts, 1t was within its competence to submit the kind of vecommendations
concerning technical aid.which seemed necessary. The matter wag not, as
Mr. ﬁontaina a@oemed to think, one of economic assistance, but of- technical -
assistoﬁoe to develop the professional capacities of the journalists of -

under-developed countries.

Mr., FARR (United Nations Educational Cultural and Scientific
Organization) stated that UNESCO had prepared a document in conformity with
the declsions mentioned in the r601ta1 of Mr. Azkoul!s draft. That document
drev the attention of the Economic and Social Council to the need for improv:

.

the 1nformation seryices of the masses in under-developed countries. That
g a broader field than the one v1sualized in Mr. Azkoul'ts draft resolution.

He observed that a certaln confusion seemed to have arisen concerning
the methods 01 flnancing technical ald. According to the UNESCO documents,
the financ1al backing was to be provided by the Member States as a wholey,

’ including thf/TEnefiolary State. UNESCO had submitted proposals to that
effect. o ' '
-~ -~ - ‘ .
’ o
;,
~ -



.,/cr.. I /oub 1/SR 67
Page 6

Mr. Farr emphasized that UNESCO would be inclined to look favourably

upon a resolution with a broader scope then Mr. Azkoul's draft.

Mr. WILLIAMS observed that Mr. Farr had had in mind all the
problems connected with informing the people, The Sub-Commission spould
limit its activity to thé questions within its competence. It should
submit recommendetions on the steps to be taken to devélop information
agencies. It was not 1ts responsibility to say what 8ésistance should
be granted to improve the equipment of the under-developed countries.

The CHAIRMAN noted that Mr. Williams' amendment bore on the
possibility of granting professional assistance and that it mede no
reference to other @eans‘of technical mgsistance. Thus the danger was
that the Journalists of under-developed countries would improve their
professional capacities but would still lack the material means of
using them. '

Mr. AZMI observed that three differing opinions had been
expressed in the Sub-Commission. One related to all the various factors '
connected with informing the masses; that was & field beyond the competence
of the Sub-Commission and was the concern of UNESCO. The second opinion
was that independent national press agencies should be developed.

Finally, other members believed that it was necessary to study the ways
and means of providing those agencies with technical aid. Mr. Azmi
thought that the Sub-Commission should either provide geheral technical
aid to information agencies or limit it to professional assistance.

Mr. Azkoul's draft resolution reccmmended the first of those two solutionsa.

The CHAIRMAN pu£ Mr. Williame'emendment to the vote. In 1ts
final form, it had been phrased as follows: "and development of national
Information agencies in countries where these are under-developed by

technical assistance, exchange fellowships and other means whereby the

level of professional campetence would be raised, in order that such

national information agencies,..”
Mr. Williams' amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 3, with 2
abstentions.

Mr. AZKOUL asked whether it was understood that the word
"national" would be replaced by the word "domestic" in his draft
resolution.

/The CHAIRMAN




E/CN u/Sub 1/sR 67
Page 7

The CHAIRMAN replied in the affirmative.

‘The oporative part of Mr. Azkoul's draft resolution was adopted
by 8 votes to 2, with one abstention.

Mr., Azkou;'s‘resolution was adopted as a whole by 9 votes to 2.1

CONSIDERATION OF MT RESOLUTIONS CONGERNING DAGUMENTATION RELATIVE TO
THE PROGRAMME OF WORK AND PRICRITIES FOR THE THREE-YEAR PERIOD OF THE
LIFE OF THE SUB-COMMISSION (E/CN.4/Sub.1/96, E/CN.4/Sub.1/100, E/CN.4/
{102, E/CN,4/Sub.1/99, E/CN,4/Sub.1/95) _ /
.

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO withdrew his proposal (E/CN.h/Sub.l/96)
10 the Secretariat's draft resolution seemed to aim at the same thing.

Mr. GERAUD, after comparing his draft resolution with the draft
dtted by the Secretariat, concluded that the two propoeale were in
ay Anconsistent. . )
Paragraph 1 of his draft had the same objective as paragraph (a)
he Secretariat's draft; his draft however, eeamed broader. Paragraph (a)
he Secretariat's draft mentioned items 6 ,7, end 8 of the programme
: her vague; item 7 was covered by
5 Secreteriat's text on 1tem 8 wes
fssion hadAto have at its disposal
t action affecting freedom of information
lon wouid then have the aseful‘documentb

icoming session, His proposal therefore

)aragraph 2 of hie draft resolution and

>ut by UNESCO as well as the replles

8 dated. The Section on Freedmn .

3 Secretariat shouldtherefore obtain

|mental administrative, legielative

r 1 January 1948,

had been conducted for cultural,

ghe Sub-commission was not bound to

1d study questions arising out of

exion it should not aeeign to UNESCO

the Section onAFreedom of Information

' ensure co-ordlnation between that
should not be substituted for the

in aubmitting its draft the Secretariat

g the initiative and a certain taste

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.L4/Sub.1/SR 67
Page 8

The CHAIRMAN recalled that in a resolution adopted during
the previous week the Sub-Commission had asked that Governments should .
be requested to provide information on the measures which they had taken
since the previous questionnaire had beeq sent to them. The Chairman
thought that co-ordination between the Secretariats of UNESCO and the
Unlted Nations éhould be ensured by means of consultations which was

provided for in the Secretariat's draft.

Mr. AZMI recalled that the Secretariat's dréft resolution
limited the decumentation %o items 6,7, and 8. of the work programme.
Item 6, which the Sub-Commission had elready begun to discuss, related
to technical, political, social, economic and professional obstacles.
During the discussion, the Sub-Commission had also touched on items 10,
11 and 12 which referred to professiqnal'questions in the field of
information and of the press. Mr, Azmi thoﬁght that, in those circumstance:
the Secretariat's text should mention all those, items and perhaps even
include item 9,

Mr. Azmi supported Mr. Geraud's draft.

Mr. WILLIAMS said that Mr. Geraud's draft resolution
to set the narrowest limits on the documentary work to be carr
the Secretariat since it only requested the Secretary-General
information on governmental action. The Secretariat's text, o
other hand, mentioned items 6, 7, and 8 and specifically state
the documentation should be collated in the light of the At call
which had taken place on item 6 and with
submitted by members. Thus the Secretari
the programme of work submitted by Mr. Wi
Sub-Commission and would therefore collat
govermmental action but aléo econcmic, po.
questlons.

Mr. Willlems thought that Mr. Geraud
combined with the Secretariat paper. The
with paragraph (a) of the Secretariat tex
the various paragraphs of Mr., Geraud's dre

| Mr. GERAUD expleined that, by fi
he wished the Secretariat to provide the ¢
with which it was not yet acquainted; in t

the Secretariat to produce fresh material,



E/CN,4/Sub.1/SR 67
Page 11

Mr. GANDHI thought that Mr. Williams? proposal was a happy
one but considered that the dvafting -could be simplified if, at the end
of paragraph (g) of the Secretariat text, members would be willing
merely to add the words: ‘“bearing in mind the discussions which had
taken place during the third session of the Sub-Cammission on
Freedom of Information and of the Press®, In that way the Secretariat
would be ohliged to follow both the summary records of the meetings
and the press releases and to study all the points. of view expressed
during the debate, The simpler wording of paragraph (b) in the Secretariat
draft could also bs rstained by inserting after the words "to consult"
the following sentence, taken fram Mr, Geraudt!s text: 'with the
Director-General of UNESCO in order to obviate any unnecessary
duplication of the researches and inquiries already carried out
by UNESCO," S

Mr. AZMI alsc thought that Mr, Willisms$® propesal should
be retained. ' He thought, howsver, that the best way of éttainihg
the objective was to keep paragraph (a) of the Secretariat draft
as it wes, and merely to delete the reference to the items in
the programme of wdrk. That would also satisfy Mr, Zonov since the
last sentence seid that the Secretariat should bear in mind the views
expressed by members of the Sub-Cammission during the discussion of
item 6, and since all the aspects of the problem to which Mr, Zonov
had drewn attention had been raised during that debate,

Mr. Azmi did not agree with Mr, Gandhi on paxagraph (b) of the
Secretariat draft;‘ if Mr, Gandhits suggestion were adopted, the
purpose of Mr, Geraudts proﬁosal, which was to limit the
documentary work by excluding all date gathered prior to 1 January 1948,
would not be fulfilled, He preferred therefore to support
Mr, Williamst® proposal on paragraph (b).

Mr,. AZKOUL feared that the proposed alterations might cause
some confusion. It would be better to specify the documentation
which was required for each item of the programme of work, '
Paragraph (a) of the Secretariat draft applied mainly
to item 6Ibecause it must be conceded that the Sub-Cammission
had expressed its opinion only on item 6 of the agenda. It would therefore

/be advisable



E/CN hésma »1/SR, 67
Page 1
be advisable to delete from paragreph (a) the reference to items 7

and 8, to ‘pass then to paragraph 3 of Mr. Geraud's proposel which

dsalt with item'7 of the programme of work, and to close with paregraphs
1 and 2 of the same proposal which réferred to item 8. In that way

the Secretariat could assemble the required documentation in logical
order by first preparing item 6, and then continuing with the other
items as the documentation on the ﬁreceding questions was collected.

Mr. AZMI supported Mr, Azkoul's views., The scope of the
paragraph (3) should even be limited to the study of obstacles to the
free flow of informetion. As far as the rest was concerned, Mrd.zmi

accepted Mr, Azkoul‘s propossl without changs.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out thet since Mr, Geraud's proposal
had been submitted first, the Secretariast text should be considered
as sn amendment. He first put to the vote Mr, Willisms' emendment
to paragraph (&) of the Secretariat draft.

The empndment was adopted by 9 votes %o none, with 3 ebstentions.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote Mr, Gendhi's proposal
to emend the second part of the seme parsgraph to read: "being guided
by the discussions which have taken place during the third session of
the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and of the Press."”
That amendment was -adopted by 1l votes to none, with one abstention.

‘The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the recital of the draft
resolution and paragraph (a) as amended as a whole.
\ The recital and paragraph (s) as amended were adopted by 11 votes

o none. ) -
The CHAIRMAN opened discussion on the’follbwing peragraph,
Mr. FARR (UNESCO) pointed out that it was advisable to

approach the problem in a positive manner, and not to start with
the: idee <Thab the ‘vork would not. be -done in lcgical order,

/There was



E/CN.L4/sub.1/SR 67
Page 13

There was no reason to believe that unnecessary duplication of

the researches and inquiries carried out by UNESCO and the Secretariat
of the Sub-Commigsaion would occur. On the contrary the close
collaboration which existed between the Secretariats of the

two bodies was a reason for believing that there would be no

overlapping.

The CHAIRMAN thought that it would be advisable to
avoid any reference to the possibility of unnecessary.duplication
or overlapping. He proposod therefore wording paragraph (b) os
follows: '
"To apply himself principally to the collation of >
governmental; administrative, legislative and judicial

measures enacted after 1, Jamuery 1948."

Mr. AZXOUL pointed out thai, since the paragraph (&)
had been accepted, the Secretariat was already obliged to refer
to the programme of work adopted by the Sub-Commission, which assigned
to it all the Quties mentioned in the first paragraph of Mr, Gersud's
draft resolution. The only difference was that Mr. Geraud's
draft limited the period for which information should be sypplied.

The CBAIRMAN thoughﬁ that the purpose of the paregraph
under discussion was to give the Secretariat clearer instructions -
authorizing it, if hecesaary, to supplement by ingquiries and
research carried out under its responsidbility, the inguiries and
research of UNESCO, as paragraph 2 of Mr. Geraud's proposal indicated;

Mr, AZKOUL thought that the first two paragraphs of
Mr. Geraudt!s draft would tend to restrict the activities of the
Secretariat. .He would like to lave the word "principally" in the
first paragraph replaced by the word "particularly."

Mr. BINDER prefexrred the Secretariatts draft of
paragraph (b) which satisfied Mr, Geraud's objections.

/Mr. WILLIAMS




E/CN h‘Sub.l/SR 67
Page 1 . ‘

Mr. WILLIAMS was of the same opinion. He would like
the Secretariat's draft of paragreph (b) to be retained and paregraph 1
of Mr, Geraudl!s draft résolution added.

Mr, G£RAUD remarked that,'in making his proposal, Mr. Williams
did not take into account the fact that a difference existed between
the competence of UNBSCO and that of the Secretariat. He would prefer
paragraph 2 of his draft fesolution to be retained, to whichlthe
following sentence could be added: "To study any possidility of
duplication, consultations would continuously be held between UNESCO
and the Secretariat."

Mr. ooV thought that since paragraph (a) had been adopted
in ite amended form, any other expldnatlon was superflucus.

The CHAIRMAN anncunced that he would put Mr. Geraud's proposal

to the vote, phrased 50 that it could become paragraph (p). so
that it could follow paragraph (g) which had already been adopted,
he proposed the ‘following wording: 'With regard to the ddcumentation on
1tems 7 and 8, it shall apply 1tself principally to the collation of
governmental measures, administrative, legislative, and jJudicial,
affecting freedom of the press and information and enacted suﬁsequent to
1 January 1948;" +those words should be ineerted before the following
phrase, which appeared in peragraph 3 with & siight modification:
"undertake a detailed study of existing treaties relating to information and
the'presé and shall collect full data concerning the eventual application
of the two conventions which may be approved by the General Assembly."

The Chairmen explained that he was not retaining paragraph 2 of
Mr. Geraud's proposal because the text was conceived in such a way
that it only applied to items 7 and 8 of the programms of work.

The Chairman put the paragraph to the vote ag he had just
outlined it; it would become paragraph (b) of the resolution.

That text was adopted by 8 votes.to none, with 4 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote paragraph (b) of the
Secretariatts text which would become paragraph‘(g) of theé resoluticn.

Paragraph (b) was adopted by 8 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

/M. GLRAUD




E/oN L /Sub.1/5R 67
Page 15 oz ?
Mr, GERAUD stated that he had not voted for the proposal
because he thought that that paragraph should have been supplemented
by paragraph 2 of his proposal, so that the Secretariat could take
cortain initiatives on its own resyunsibility. After a brief
discussioﬁ, however, Mr. Geraud said that he would not press for the

addition of his text.

A

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution as a whole,
The resolution as é;322£§ wag adopted by 10 votes to none,

with 2 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN copened the debate on the draft resolution
(B/cN .k /5ub.1/99) and requested the originator to introduce it.

Mr, AZMI explained that, in submitting his draft resolution,
he had merely wished to enswre that the United Nations Information
Centres would make the necessary documentation available to the
members of the Sub-Commission, who, like Mr, Gandhi and himself, had
indicated their intention of conducting personal enquiries on -the .
principlés and practices relating to freedom of information and of'the
bregs in the countries with which they wers particularly wsell acquainted,

Mr. HOGAN (Secretariat) explained that United Nations
Information Centres would, as a matter of course, provide the members
of the Sub-Cormission with the data they might need, if it was within
their competence. If they could not supply the desired information,
they would advise thé Secretariat at Leke Success, vhich would request
the proper officials to supply them,

Mre AZMI thanked the Secretariat for its reply, but, since
he did not kmow what was within the competence of the Information Centres,
he thought it would be wise to adopt his draft resolution to enable the
Information Centres to supply the kind of data which were of interest
to the members of the Sub-Commission,

Mr, GANDEI proposed that the first paragraph of the draft
resolution should be deleted and that the end of the second paragraph
should be dhahged'so as to read: "to members engaged in studies and
Inguiries relevant to the objects of the Sub-Commission", In that way

/the impression




E /CN u/Sub 1/SR 67 .

Page 1
the impression would not be’eonveyed that'thé Sub-Commission had
instructed some of its members to carry out specific studies, and
it would be clear that the studies in question were to be madse
privately. ' |

Mr, AZMI stated that in his view it was a question of
‘purely private studies, and that he had wished to essist the work
of the Sub-Commission by avoiding the budgetary implicatlions of an
official decision., He accepted the amendments proposed by Mr. Gandhi.

On the proposal of Mr, GANDHI, the beginning of the second
paragraph was amended to readf "Requests the Secretary-General...".

' ‘ The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution as amended,
The draft resolution, as amended, wasg édopted,by,9 votes to none,

with 2 abstentions.

The CHATIRMAN openéd the discussion on the definition of the
word "information" which had been submitted by Mr. Azmi (E/CN.4/Sub.1/95).

Mr, AZMI explained that he had proposed the definition as a
reply to the questlion raisged by Mr., Zonov regarding the kind of .
information the dissemination of vhich the Sub-Commission should
facilkitate. 1In view, however of the general wish to finish the work
of the session with the current meeting, it would not be possible to
discuss the definition in the calm atmosphere necessary. He therefore
suggested that consideration of the matter should be postponed to the
following sesgion of the Sub-Commission.

" It was so decided. .

DATE AND PLACE (F THE FOLLOWING SESSION

The CHATRMAN called attention to the draft resolution
(E/cN 4 /sub,1/101) which he had submitted in his capacity as a member
of the Sub-Commission and vhich dealt with the invitation to the
Sub-Commission from the Govermnment of Uruguay for the fourth session h@
be held at Montevideo. The draft resolution stated that the Government
of Uruguay would contrlbute all extra expenses involved in holding the

session away from Lake Success.,

1

/He pointed out



E/cN.h4Su’b°l/SR 67
Page 1

He pointed out that Mr. Fontainals proposal would enable the
Sub-Commission to make its work better known in another part of the
world, ©He recalled that several members of the Sub-Commission had
thought that meetings should be held as often as possible in different

countries,

Mr. GANDEI proposed that the word "directly" in the first
paragraph should be replaced by the words "more closely”, and to
include as a reason for the declsion the phrase: "to interest the
maximwn number of people in the work of the Sub-Commission'.

Mr, LOFEZ accepted those amendments,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution, as amended,
The draft resolution, as emended, was adopted by 8 votes to none,
with 4 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN requested Mr, Fontaina to be kind enough to
transmit the thanks of the Sub-Commission to his Government,

Mr, WILLIAMS explained that he had abstained from voting

for purely personal reasons,

The CHATRMAN asked the members of the Sub-Commission whether
they wished to reconsider the provisional decision already teken
regarding the date of the following session, as they knew which items
had been postponed to that session. He recalled that the Sub-Commission!s
following eession had been provisionally fixed for April 1950.

Mr, BINDER remindsd the Sub-Commlssion that he had previously
proposed that the following session should be held in January 1950; he
had not changed his mind on the question.

Mr, FONTATNA asked the Secretariat representative whether

the Sub-Camission would be able to obtain the same Secretariat services
in January as in April.

Mr, AZKOUL




E/CN.4/Sub,1/SR 6
/o 5w 1/5R 67

Mr. AZKOUL poihted st o the Secretarlat repregentative
that the Sub-Commission WOuld heed to extend its following session
beyond the two weeks provided for, if 1t held only cne session in
1950; if, however, two‘sessions were approved, two weeks would

suffice for eache.

Mr. HOGAN (Secretariat) explained that the meetings of other
organs woﬁld have to be considered when the final decision was taken,
If the General Assembly decided to meet early the following year, or
in spring of that year, the reqent difficulties mignt arise again.
The Secretgriat hoped that the Commisg;on on Humcn Rights and its
two Sub-Commissions might avoid meeting simultaneously, as tho same
Secretariat staff, to a great extent, dealt with each of the three
bodies, The final decision regarding the date of the following
‘session would be talen by the Economic and Social Council. That
decision would certainly be known about the middle of August.
Members of the Sub-Commission would 1ﬁmediately be infoymed of it by

the Secretariat,

Mr. ZONOV thought thét'there was no purpose in reopéning
discussion on the date of the following session; a decision hed
already been faken. A two~thirds majority was necessary for the
discussion to be reopeﬁed. Moreover, in his view the Sub-Commission

should adhere to its previous decision,
REPORT (F THE éUB-COMMISSION TO THE CCMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

The CHAIRMAN announced that the last part of the report,
which dealt with the decisions takeh during the meetings, was in course
of preparation. The Sub-Commission could, therefore, choose between
two'altefnatives. elther 1t cowld .approve that part of the report
which had already been submitted and leave the Rapporteur to complete
1t and submit it to the Econamic and Social Council, or it could wait
until the report wes complete, in order to consider and vote on it as

a whole,

Mr. GERAUD asked the Secretariat to make a point of including
in the report a statement to the effect that the Sub-Commigssion had
dscided to errange for the distribution to its members of a monthly
bulletin of news relating to freedom of information,

Mr. HOGAN



E/cn .liéSub /SR 67
Page 3 3
Mr, HOGAN (Secretariat) said that the request would be
complied with,
The last part of the report was distributed and time was allowed

for wembers to read it.

Mr. BINDER formally proposed the adoption of the report of
the Sub-Comxlssion tc the Commission on Human Rights.

Following a remark by Mr, WILLIAMS, paragraph 20 on page T
of the report was omitted as superfluous.

The report was adcpted by 9 votes +o 2.

On behalf of the members of the Sub-Commission, Mr, BINIER
thanked the Chairman for his conduct of débates,

On behalf of the Sub-Cormission, the CHAIRMAN thanked the
members of the Secretariat for thelr asgistance. He then declared
the third session of the Sub-Conmission closed.

The meeting rose at 6,50 p.m.









